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1.0 SCOPE OF THIS CORRIGENDUM 

1.1 This corrigendum dated 02.12.2022, is issued for, 

(a) Technical clarifications raised by interested bidder.  

1.2 Except for details mentioned herein, all other details contained in the tender no. 

BNPM/OTE/PREPAID GIFT CARDS/0625/2022-23 dated 25.11.2022, shall remain 

applicable and unchanged. 

2.0 REVISION TO THE TENDER:- 

2.1 Clause no. 1.1 (a) is as below, 

S No Tender Clause Bidders Query BNPM Remarks 

1.  Section III – List of 

Requirements: 

(a) Pre-load value: 

i. Rs. 2,000/- per 

card for 165 No’s. 

ii. Rs. 1,000/- per 

card for 172 No’s. 

Preload value is one time 

for the whole year each 

card in 2022 and 2023 or is 

it for every month and 

what would be loadable 

amount. Please clarify. 

a. The pre-paid gift card should be 

preloaded with value specified in 

tender and should not be reloadable. 

The query is covered in point (1) of 

“Features” in Section III of tender. 
 

b. Of the total quantity, delivery shall be 

split in two lots, once in Dec’22 & other 

lot in Jun’23 as per quantity specified in 

point (d) of requirements in Section III 

of tender. 
 

c. Card should be valid for a period of at-

least 1 year from date of activation. 

2.  Section III – List of 

Requirements: 

(f) The pre-paid gift 

card should not be 

brand based (i.e.to 

spend on a 

particular brand / 

brand vouchers etc.). 

Do we have any artwork 

for physical card or can we 

share our design which is 

readily available. Please 

clarify. 

Bidder must submit detailed catalogue of 

the offered product in the technical bid 

(as specified in point 2 (a) (vii) of Section 

I). If the offered product has multiple 

designs, BNPM shall choose any one from 

the same.   
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3.  Section III – List of 

Requirements: 

General query 

Kindly clarify can we 

include card mfg charges in 

price bid line of item no. 3. 

Yes, charges related to card (if any), other 

than pre-load value should be clearly 

mentioned in Sch (3) of Section V – Price 

Bid. 

4.  Section III – List of 

Requirements: 

General Query 

We understand there is no 

welcome kit for pre-paid 

gift cards. 

Welcome kit is mandatory along with the 

card. The same is covered under point (b) 

of requirements in Section III of tender.   

5.  Section III – List of 

Requirements: 

d. The pre-paid cards 

should be enabled 

with features to 

ensure secure 

transactions across 

merchant POS 

outlets, online 

portals, transfer to 

e-wallet/e-pay etc.  

Is the customer need to use 

online payments if so OTP 

is required? Please clarify 

and the charges 

a. The query is covered in point (d) of 

“Features” in Section III of tender. 

b. No charges shall be applicable to card 

user.  

6.  Section V – Price Bid: 

3. Card issuance/ 

Activation/ Other 

charges (if any) 

When would be card 

activation is required once 

the cards are delivered. 

Card should be activated immediately on 

delivery. 

7.  Section V – Price Bid: 

Total effective price of 

goods (incl. of freight, 

P&F & any other 

charges). 

Card delivery charges 

should be at actual based 

on courier services to 

Mysore. Please clarify. 

The price quoted in tender should be 

inclusive of freight, P&F and any other 

charges. 

 


